
From: Cassandra Durkin
To: Cordero, Shannon D.
Cc: Hughes, James D.
Subject: FW: Payment Confirmation: 2021230001-67
Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 2:26:33 PM

External                           
All paid!
 
Cassandra Durkin, CPESC, CESSWI
Environmental Compliance Manager
Inspections Plus
504 El Paraiso Rd NE Ste B
Albuquerque, NM 87113
505-344-9410
oIIIIIIIIo

 

From: system@ipayment.com <system@ipayment.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 2:23 PM
To: Cassandra Durkin <cassandra@inspectionsplus.com>
Subject: Payment Confirmation: 2021230001-67
 

mailto:cassandra@inspectionsplus.com
mailto:sdcordero@cabq.gov
mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov


Tab icon

Receipt

Your Reference Number:

2021230001-67
08/18/2021 2:21:59 PM

Transactions

Building Permits, Business Registrations, Code Enforcement Permits and Planning Applications
 2021230001-67-1

$617.10

Name:
CASSANDRA DURKIN INSPECTIONS PLUS - CU112809138
Customer Number:
CU112809138

Permit Information $605.00

Permit Number:
SI-2021-01297
Permit Description:
PL002: Planning: Application Fee (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
CASSANDRA DURKIN INSPECTIONS PLUS - CU112809138



Permit Information $12.10

Permit Number:
SI-2021-01297
Permit Description:
TF001: Planning: Technology Fee Application (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
CASSANDRA DURKIN INSPECTIONS PLUS - CU112809138

Mastercard Service Fee
 2021230001-67-4

$16.97

Total Amount:$634.07
Payment

Mastercard Credit Sale M $617.10

Card Number:
************9425
First Name:
Cassandra
Last Name:
Durkin

Mastercard Service Fee Credit Sale M $16.97

Card Number:
************9425
First Name:
Cassandra
Last Name:
Durkin
Payment Type:
credit

CE2021230001-67


